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have been etected, and' about ,.a, quarter of the concrete
for the penstock saddles and~ envèlopes has been
placed0 Two-thirds of the steel for the power-house
superstructure has been erected and about haif the
concrete has been p1aced.

During 1953q the Commission amended' !the
program of work to provide for a pumped storage
scheme and later,when required, for four additional
generating units. A storage reservoir of about
159000 acre~-feet, and adjacent to the fox'ebayý will
b. created by-S dyke, and a pump.=turbine plant will
b. built to raise water to, the reservoir. The pump-
turbine plant will operate as a generating station
when u'ater is being discharged f rom the reservoir anid
will have a capacity of up to 1709000 kw0

By virtue of this schemeq, optimum use will be made
of the Sir Adam Beck-Niagara Generating Stations since
the storage reservoir can be filled at night alid the
impounded water can be used during thé daytime by

genratn$units which would otherwise be idle0, The
canal and f orebay are now being enlarged and part of
the headworks for the four additîonal units is being
constructed; later, the power-house will be extended
to accommodate the additîonal units. However, these
four units will not b. installed until high load-
factor resources such as the St. Lawrencoe prôjeot
and thermal.-power plants have been developed.

(c) Pine Portage Generating Station

The first two generating units at this
station on'the Nîpigon River were placed In service
in 1950. In 1952 the Commission decided to instal
a thifrâ unit at this station and in April 1953 it
was deci&ed to proceed with the installation of the
f ourth unit; each of these unït9 wi11 be rated at~
45,000 h0 p. The third unit is scheduled foàr service
In Septembêi, 1954 and thé fourth Ini Dec émber 1954.

(d) Manitou Falls Generating Statïon

During Oct obQr 1953 the. Commission decoded
to bUild a generating station at Manitou Falls on
the English Rivez'0 Three generating units, 'which
will.bave a combined capacity of about 469000 h.p,q
will b. Installed. Before construction can be
~started, a ll4-mile aoces& road from Ea Falls

Geneatig Station mus~t be buit. Plans <ea3l o h
completion of this road by early 1951+, whfi. the
gênerating station îtself ïs schedilled for service
ini 1956.

8teamBlectric Stations.Q

(a) Richard L. Harn Generating Stationq Toronto

Â1l four genrating units of the fîirs4 and
second stages of tMis station are 'no In service.

k The fourth unît was placed in srice Ini Ju 1953.
InitiaJly the fîrst unit~ wa4 operated àt 25 ýerêles
but the unit has no been chafrged ove~r foêr oeaion
at 60 ces. The prsent~ intle càaiyo the

,tton, with one 25-ycl an h 6O.-c 1 unit 8q
is 38,000 kw owvr whe the> rminin Z5-cycle

unî is hane v r~ orouratîon~ at~ 60~ avle.tho


